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Mr. Bill Gates )
Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer
MICROSOFT CORPORATION

1 Microsoft Way

Redmond, Washington 98052-6399

Dear Bill:
This is to follow up on our phone call of yesterday,

I appreciate your offer to sit down with me to discuss any
potential issues GO may have with Pen Windows.

As I explained, at this time I am simply trying to learn enough
about Pen Windows to make an informed evaluation.

I'd like to take you up on your offer to provide us with relevant
materials without restriction. We bave already received the Pen
Windows developer kit, but it arrived with a license agreament
stating that it must only be used for the purposa of developing
applications, Given our conversation, I will assume that it is OK
¥ith you for us to examine these materials without signing the
license. If this is not what you had in mind, please let me know
by next Monday. I will wait until then before opening the
materials,

Should the developer's kit not contain the current version of the
"notebook applet®, may I request that you forward this to me
(object code ie fine, as long as we can run it).

After we get a chance to look over these materials, I will let
you know 1if additional materials will be helpful. I will try to
complete an evaluation in a timely manner.

I'd 1ikxe to reiterate that I have no interest in stirring up
press interest in a "GO/Microsoft fight"., I appreciate your
willingness to cooperate with us, and look forward to resolving -
the matter.

Sincgyely,

S. Jargéld Kaplan
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